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Re: ESA Deliverlt

1 message

Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org>

Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org> Wed, Oct 4, 2017 at 1:57 PM

To: Alan Sako <ASako@esassoc.com>

Sarah Molina Pearson, City Planner
Department of City Planning

Major Projects and Urban Design Studio
T: (213) 473-9983

200 N. Spring St., Room 750

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

On Wed, Oct 4, 2017 at 1:57 PM, Alan Sako <ASako@esassoc.com> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

| am just checking in,
you need me to send another copy of the letter, please let me know.

Thank you,

Alan Sako

ESA | www.esassoc.com

From: Sarah Molina-Pearson

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 11:49 AM
To: Alan Sako

Subject: Re: ESA Deliverlt

Received, thank you.

Sarah Molina Pearson, City Planner
Department of City Planning

Major Projects and Urban Design Studio
T: (213) 473-9983

200 N. Spring St., Room 750

Los Angeles, CA. 90012
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On Fri, Sep 1, 2017 at 2:01 PM, <asako@esassoc.com> wrote:

Hi Sarah, Please find a download link to the 1045 Olive Project Acknowledgement letter. This letter summarizes the Applicant's obligations
under Public Resources Code Sections 21183(d), (e), and (f) as part of the Environmental Leadership Development Project (ELDP)
certification process. Please have this letter signed by Lisa Webber, Deputy Director of Planning, and return a signed copyto me. This
letter will be included as an Exhibit in the Project's ELDP Application packet. If you have questions, please contact me at (310) 566-8069.
Thank you very much.

Alan Sako

ESA | www.esassoc.com

ESA Deliverlt
Afile or (files) have been sent to you from Alan Sako via ESA Deliverlt.

Please click the link(s) below to access those files and save them locally to your computer/server. Hyperlinks are not properly displayed
using Entourage for Mac OS. Amanual copy and paste of the hyperlink could be required in order to download the file. The link(s) will
expire 14 days after the original send date. Be sure to save the files to their appropriate locations and do not work directly on the open files
hosted on Deliverlt as the changes will not be saved. If you have any troubles retrieving the files, please let us know.

1045 Olive ELDP Planning Letter.pdf

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this message by mistake and delete this e-mail
from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message,

w hich arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version from the sender. Deliverlt is a file transmission
service provided by ESA to enhance team collaboration and facilitate the exchange of project information. Learn more about our w ork that matters at

W W W.esassoc.com.
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